AEC.0002.0001.3786

From: Justin Sowden

Sent: Wed, 12 May 2021 17:08:00 +1000

To: Andrew Johnson

Cc: Louise Parrott

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: EIC Agenda Item Papers [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: eic S - o

Hi Andrew

S22

Happy to discuss

Justin Sowden | Senior Lawyer

Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4595 X: 21719

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec.gov.au
v

From: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 10:50 AM

To: Justin Sowden <Justin.Sowden@aec.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: EIC Agenda Item Papers [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi Justin

S22

Happy to discuss

Louise

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>

Date: Monday, 10 May 2021, 10:47 am

To: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>, Justin Sowden <Justin.Sowden@aec.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: EIC Agenda Item Papers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Louise and Justin



AEC.0002.0001.3787

What else?

Regards
Andrew

Chief Legal Officer
Legal & Procurement Branch

T: (02) 6271 4759 | X: 21478 | M:EIIIEGEG

From: Secretariat.EIC <Secretariat.EIC@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 7:50 AM

To: Matthew Haigh <Matthew.Haigh@aec.gov.au>; Olga Lysenko <Olga.Lysenko@aec.gov.au>;
Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: EIC Agenda Item Papers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello,

S22

Thank you,

Hannah Stares | Branch Support Officer

DTC Branch Executive & CIO | Digital Technology & Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4562 X: 21304 M: il

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec.gov.au
v

From: Secretariat.EIC <Secretariat.EIC@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 2:40 PM

To: David Lang <David.Lang@aec.gov.au>; Olga Lysenko <Olga.Lysenko@aec.gov.au>; Andrew
Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>; Damitha Senanayake <Damitha.Senanayake@aec.gov.au>;
Gina Dario <Gina.Dario@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Joanne Reid <Joanne.Reid2@aec.gov.au>; Kat Giles <Kat.Giles@aec.gov.au>; Stephanie Attard
<Stephanie.Attard@aec.gov.au>; Lynn White <Lynn.White@aec.gov.au>; Sally So
<Sally.So@aec.gov.au>; Maria Kern <Maria.Kern@aec.gov.au>; Matthew Haigh
<Matthew.Haigh@aec.gov.au>; Tim Courtney <Tim.Courtney@aec.gov.au>; Cameron Anderson
<Cameron.Anderson@aec.gov.au>; Amy Vincent <Amy.Vincent@aec.gov.au>; Delyse Paliaga
<Delyse.Paliaga@aec.gov.au>; Tracey Vassallo <Tracey.Vassallo@aec.gov.au>; Secretariat.EIC
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<Secretariat.EIC@aec.gov.au>
Subject: FOR ACTION: EIC Agenda ltem Papers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

EIC and agenda item respondents,
S22

Thank you.

Hannah Stares | Branch Support Officer
DTC Branch Executive & CIO | Digital Technology & Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4562 X: 21304 M: iGN

AEC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
: Visit www.aec.gov.au
v




